STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA . 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

July 27, 1984

Scott McKinney
Tenneco 0il Co.
P.O. Box 3249
Englewood Co 80155

Re: Florance #48A o Lh e md
Florance #4A
Mansfield #1A

[§

Dear Scott:

When requesting confiedential records be kept on a well it
is necessary that all reports submitted be stamped confi-
dential. The Mansfield #1A and Florance #4A were not, and
this information has already been open to the public.

As I explained before, all records that are not stamped
confidential go into a general posting file, which PI and
Hotline have daily access to. The completion reports were
not stamped and therefore PI and Hotline have this infor-
mation to report.

If the Florance #48A report comes to us as the above two,
I cannot guarantee your request.

I1f you have any questions, please call.
Sincerely,

';i55261414aﬁ /7f524;¢17
Luanne Hisel

cc: Operator File



